
 

 
 
 

CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
15151 East Alameda Parkway 

3rd Floor 
Aurora, Colorado 80012 

303-326-8931 

 
TO: CHIEF ALEC OUGHTON 
 
FROM: AURORA CIVIL SERVICE COMMISSION 
 
DATE:  APRIL 17, 2023 
 
SUBJECT: ELIGIBILITY LIST FOR THE POSITION OF CAPTAIN 
First Name Last Name Final Ranking 
John Sanchez 1 
Brian Good 2 
Carlos Oropeza 3 
Bradley Danek 4 
 
For certification on the 17th day of April 2023, through the 16th day of April 2024 at 11:59 p.m. 

 
 

 
_______________________________                        _________________________________          
Desmond McNeal, Chair Barb Cleland, Vice-Chair 
 
 
________________________________ _________________________________ 
Barbara Shannon-Banister, Commissioner Matt Snider, Commissioner 
 
 



Letters of 
Intent

Took Written 
Exam

Passed  
Written 
Exam

Passed A/C

Totals: 6 6 4 4

Last Name

Final 
Ranking Written Score 

Revised 
Written 
Score      
X.30

Records 
Score            
X.15

A/C Score 
X.55

Final Score
Sanchez 1 78.00 79.00 43.80 92.14 80.95
Good 2 76.00 76.00 66.00 87.15 80.63
Oropeza 3 70.00 71.00 64.50 85.42 77.96
Danek 4 70.00 70.00 49.50 83.5 74.36
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